Thomas M Donohue Jr
2200 Prout St SE
Washington, District of Columbia 20020-5374

July 21, 2021

ANCO08A
2100-D Martin Luther King Jr. Avenue SE
Washington, District of Columbia 20020

Re: Freedom of Information Request
Dear Chairwoman Holly Muhammad

The purpose of this|etter is to request information pursuant to the Freedom of Information Act (FOIA),
5U.S.C. section 552. If thisinformation is not available from your agency, please forward this request
to the appropriate agency or advise me of the other agencies which might have this information.

Please provide me with a copy of the following items:

1) Full broadcast including the text chat box of the entire ANC8A meeting on Tuesday, July
13,2021.

2) ALL EMAIL correspondences that have in the text of the body or subject or anywhere within
the name Tom Donahue or just Donahue spelled either Donahue or Donohue to and from any DC
Government official and or outside party using a dc government email related to ANC business
specifically to or from Chairwoman Holly Muhammad

3) ALL Electronic correspondences, chat messenger, text message on gov issued phone, that have
in the text of the body or subject or anywhere within the name Tom Donahue or just Donahue
spelled either Donahue or Donohue to and from any DC Government official and or outside party
using a dc government email related to ANC business specificaly to or from Chairwoman Holly
Muhammad

4) listing of any individual who has been removed from any ANC Meeting of 8A by way of the
Zoom platform, for which individual(s) were gected and unable to return'

5) Any correspondence related to the topic of a special meeting being requested for voting

6) purposes of all Commissioners to remove Chairwoman Holly Muhammad as Chair of ANCO8A

Please limit your search of the above item(s) to the period from July 07, 2021 to July 21, 2021.

If any part or al of the materials are withheld under an FOIA exemption, please provide a list of the
information withheld and mark any deleted sections. Please list the specific exemptions that form the
basis for any deletion from a document or the complete withholding of a document.

| request that you furnish the information without any charge or at a reduced charge because the
information will be used for the news media and the public interest. Since | am requesting
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information for this purpose, any fee associated with the search for the requested information
should be limited to the reasonable standard charges of duplication only. The public will benefit
from the release of this information because Information gathered will assist in supporting Mr.
Donohue’s case for Recall against Ms. Muhammad. It will aso serve her constituents by
helping them to be informed voters.

Please supply the Zoom ANC Meeting via a sharable link you can obtain from within the
Zoom platform.

My e-mail address is tom@tmdenterprises.us.

As provided for by section 552(a)(6)(A)(i) of the Freedom of Information Act, please provide
your reply within fifteen (15) business days. Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.

Sincerely,
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